From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bec:

Skierka, Kristina
11/29/2010 11:10:36 AM

Redacted

Subject: FW: EE Strategic Plan

Hi |Red

acte|’

Is there any chance you can help me get something on Jan's calendar for the 13" or 14"7? | just need an

hour for a call, preferably after 3pm on Monday, December 13", Thank you so much!

Best,

Kristina

Desk: 415.703.1184

Cell: 415.331.3387

From: Skierka, Kristina

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 11:07 AM

To: 'JSBa@pge.com'
Subject: EE Strategic Plan

Hi Jan,

Great to see at BECC and catch up on your diving adventures! Per your suggestion, I'm following up
with you (and I'm assuming your assistant will checking your email and be working on your schedule

while you are out) to set up a time upon your return to schedule an interview with you as part of a
research project on the future of the California Energy Efficiency Strategic Plan.

Much has been learned in the two years since the Plan was first published in 2008; as part of our

research, we're working to identify a range of options that can best address the factors critical to the
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Plan’s success through 2020 (and beyond). Your perspective is crucial to this project, including your
thoughts on the structural, organizational and even financial elements that you think will help achieve
the goals of Strategic Plan. Do you have a 60-minute time slot available in your schedule either on
December 13" or December 14th? (I doubt we will need the entire hour, but I'd like to book it just in
case.) Our discussion will help inform the future of the Strategic Plan, and California’s ability to achieve
the Plan’s goals.

I'd like to brief you on report we’ll be working on with regard to the future of the Strategic Plan, but
spend most of our time on the interview questions as well as cover any additional topics that come up
related to this project. Attached are a the documents we’ll be using in our call.

Best,

Kristina Skierka

Senior Advisor, Energy Efficiency Strategic Plan
Climate Strategies Branch, Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

505 VanNess Avenue San Francisco, CA 94102

Desk: 415.703.1184

Cell: 415.331.3387
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